
Dear  
 
Oxford Health NHS FT provides specialist psychiatric services and specialist community services.  The 
Trust is not commissioned to provide cardiology services and holds no information in relation to your 
request as a result.  In Oxfordshire such services are provided by Oxford University Hospitals NHS 
Trust and In Buckinghamshire by Buckinghamshire Hospitals NHS Trust.  
 
Best wishes. 
 

regards.  Mark M. Underwood.  
Mark M. Underwood  
Head of Information Governance  
Oxford Health NHS Foundation Trust  
IT Services, White Building, Littlemore Mental Health Centre, Sandford Road, Littlemore, Oxford, OX4 
4XN  
direct dial: 01865 902554  
email: mark.underwood@oxfordhealth.nhs.uk  

 
From:]  
Sent: 07 June 2017 15:20 
To: Underwood Mark (RNU) Oxford Health 
Subject: Freedom of Information - locum spend 

 

To whom it may concern, 
  
Could you please let me know the locum spend in the Cardiology department in each 
hospital from January 2016 to May 2017 or your most recent records. If possible could you 
please also let me know the spend of each individual locum that the department has in each 
individual hospital by job title and band of locum. 
  
I look forward to your response within 30 days. 
  
Kind regards, 
 

mailto:mark.underwood@oxfordhealth.nhs.uk

